J;U |VE 1430 kc ® ashcake road @ p. o. box 452 @ ashland, virginia ® telephone 798-8484
3

February2l, 1967
Mr, S, R, Morss
Bradford, Mass,

Dear Mr, Morss:

Thank you very much for your letter reporting reception
of Radio Station WIVE, We are always pleased to know of the
facts, location, conditions, strength and clarity of the re-
ception of our signal.

We confirm your reception of Radio Station WIVE as 1ls
stated in your letter.

WIVE is located eleven miles north of Richmond, Virginia
and about one mile south of the Town of Ashland, Virginia,
~ which is our licensed site. We believe that you will be
interested in the technical condltions of our transmission,
as follows:

Transmitter: Gates BC-1T operating at 1,000 watts.
Tower: 180 feet above base insulator. Guyed,

All equipment, studios and offices in one building.
The transmitter is fed from a standard limiting ampli-
fier, sequentially preceded by a "Sta-Level® type of

limiter receiving audio from a Gates "Yard" console,

Again, thank you for your kindness in reporting recept-
ion of Radio Station WIVE on 1430 kilocycles.

P

Vernon H, Steed
ChiefTFngineer
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